Minutes Point Loma High School PTSA Meeting Wednesday, June 11, 2007 4444 Osprey Street

23 in Attendance

Call to Order: 6:50 P.M.

President Kris Barry welcomed members and thanked Leslie Rose for opening her home for the meeting.

ASB Report: Stacey Silverman

The ASB Elections were held and the slate is available from the ASB Advisor.

There are forty students who will be serving next year.

There is a surprise party for Larry Zeiger on the 14th.

Prom was a great success with a high attendance from the senior class.

The seniors won for spirit during spirit week and will give the money they won

back to the PTSA.

Administration Report: Bobbie Samilson

Bobbie presented Kris with a glass paperweight to show appreciation for her job as PTSA President.

Most people know what is going on at the school so no lengthy report is needed. Madd days are a week earlier this year.

Treasurers Report: Vicki Shepperd Chin

Vicki asked for approval to pay charges outstanding. Leslie Rose moved to approved, Tania seconded and the motion was approved.

A reporting of the distribution of the Gifts to School is attached. It was recommended that the staff receive emails informing them of the gifts so that they can see what kinds of projects get funded for their future needs.

Laurie Hurl requested more money for the incoming parent orientation dinner. The San Diego Credit Union is donating \$500 and the PTSA has increased that budget.

Teacher appreciation week was very successful but over budget. Vicki suggested increasing that budget in the future.

The Parent Pointer budget will be reviewed again.

Class Budgets are looking good.

New Business: Kris Barry

Teacher appreciation thank you notes were plentiful.

Next years Board was presented. A Volunteer coordinator is still needed. A motion was made by Elisa Cusato to approve the new PTSA Board, Leslie Rose seconded the motion and the Slate was approved for 2007-2008 PLHS PTSA Board.

Upcoming Events: Kris Barry

Graduation is June 19th at 3 P.M. Junior parents will set up the field.

The Parent Pointer Mailing will take place after school gets out. The Summer mailing will occur July 21st, location to be announced.

The school still needs help with book returns.

Class Sponsors:

Senior Class: Vicki Shepperd Chin

Disneyland trip is on Thursday night. A breakfast will be served on Friday morning for the returning students. Another bus was needed to accommodate more students and private donations were collected to cover the cost of the bus.

Tuesday is graduation; the grad party is at Kearny Mesa Bowl afterwards.

Juniors: Kris Barry

Merchandise sales will finish up during football season and college night. They will hand merchandise along to the freshman class.

The OB Street Fair on June 23rd will have some representation from the PTSA with merchandise for sale from different classes. The Foundation is looking for volunteers to man the booth.

Sophomores: Linda Jaros & Vickie Kerley

They are doing well and had a \$10,000.00 donation.

License Plate frames and other merchandise are still for sale.

Freshmen: Maureen McGrath

The solicitation letter yielded \$2,000.00.

Merchandise is ready for next year. It was mentioned that Orientation Night is a good night to sell spirit items. Orientation is Thursday, August 31.

The incoming Freshman class will be chaired by a committee.

Kris presented senior parents who are not returning with nice gifts of appreciation. The PTSA presented her with gift certificates.

Meeting Adjourned at 7:30 P.M.